
From: 	 OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 

Sent: 	 6 May 2016 15:38:33 +0000 

To: 	 DiBlasio, Carla 

Cc: 	 Martino, Maria (CMS/OL);Keene, Danyail S. (CMS/OL) 

Subject: 	 call w/ Andy Slavitt 

Hi Carla- I know we have Dr. Price and Patrick scheduled to talk next week, but I also wanted to check in 

about scheduling a short call with your boss and the Acting Administrator ahead of Wednesday's MACRA 

hearing. Let me know if there are times he could be available for a short call. 

Best, 

Megan 



From: 	 DiBlasio, Carla 

Sent: 	 3 May 2016 23:09:48 +0000 

To: 	 OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 

Cc: 	 Dugan, Meghan;Twomey,  , John;Chadwick, Alpheus K. (CMS/OL) 

Subject: 	 Follow-up call 

Hey Megan, 

Thanks again for your follow-up on the MACRA rule. Congressman Price would like to setup a MACRA 

follow-up call with Dr. Conway next week once he's back in DC. Do you have any availability on Tuesday 

afternoon next week for a quick call? I've copied our scheduler here. 

Many thanks! 

Carla 

Carla DiBlasio 

Policy Advisor/Legislative Counsel 

Congressman Tom Price, M.D. (GA-06) 

100 Cannon House Office Building 

Washington, DC 205151 202.225.4501 

eC30 



From: 	 DiBlasio, Carla 

To: 	 OReilly. Megan (CMS/0L1 
Subject: 	 RE: Follow-up 

Date: 	 Thursday, December 15, 2016 9:19:33 PM 

Hey Megan, 

I am so sorry for missing your email tonight. I'd be happy to chat if you want to call my cell tonight or 

tomorrow. b6 

I just didn't want to disturb you this late in the evening. However, I'm a night owl and would be 

happy to chat any time. 

Thanks! 

Carla 

From: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) [mailto:Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 6:25 PM 
To: DiBlasio, Carla 
Subject: Follow-up 

Carla- I wanted to update you on something. Could you give me a call when you have a minute. nyri 
b6 
	

is my cell number. 

Best, 

Megan 



From: 	 DiBlasio, Carla 

To: 	 Chadwick. Aloheus K. (CMS/OL)  

Cc: 	 Dugan. Meghan; OReilly. Megan (CMS/00; Martino. Maria (CMS/OL) 

Subject: 	 Re: Rep. Price (GA) Call with Dr. Patrick Conway 

Date: 	 Thursday, February 25, 2016 6:23:11 PM 

Wonderful, thanks! 

Carla DiBlasio, Esq. 
Policy Advisor 
Congressman Tom Price, M.D. (GA-06) 
100 Cannon House Office Building 
Washington. DC 20515 1202.225.4501  

On Feb 25, 2016, at 6:12 PM, Chadwick, Alpheus K. (CMS/OL) 
<Alpheus.Chadwick@cms.hhs.gov> wrote: 

Hello Carla & Meghan — as a follow-up to our conversation, we have scheduled 

a call on Friday, Feb 26th  at 9:15am EST between Rep. Price and Dr. Patrick 
Conwayto discuss our hardship application. To access the call please dial1371 

6 . 	and when prompted Meeting Number: 	b 6 	Thanks for 
all your help on short notice. BTW, I will be out of the eice on Fri I ay, so if 
you have any concerns, please contact Maria or Megan at 202-690-8820. 

-Al 



From: 	 OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 
Sent: 	 22 Dec 2016 19:15:52 +0000 

To: 	 'DiBlasio, Carla' 

Subject: 	 RE: Another follow-up 

Apologies for the delay- here is the list for 2017 and 2018. I'm also providing a link to where you can 

find it on our website (under learn more about advanced payment models) 

https://qpp.cms.gov/education   

For the 2017 performance year, under the Quality Payment Program, clinicians may earn a 5 percent 

incentive payment through sufficient participation in the following Advanced APMs: 

• Comprehensive ESRD Care Model (Large Dialysis Organization (LDO) arrangement) 

• Comprehensive ESRD Care Model (non-LDO two-sided risk arrangement) 

• CPC+ 

• Medicare Shared Savings Program - Track 2 

• Medicare Shared Savings Program - Track 3 
• Next Generation ACO Model 

• Oncology Care Model (two-sided risk arrangement) 

In 2018, we anticipate that clinicians may also earn the incentive payment through sufficient 

participation in the following new and existing models: 

• Medicare ACO Track 1+ Model 

• New voluntary bundled payment model 

• Comprehensive Care for Joint Replacement Payment Model (Certified Electronic Health Record 

Technology (CEHRT) track) 

• Advancing Care Coordination through Episode Payment Models Track 1 (CEHRT track) 

From: DiBlasio, Carla [mailto:Carla.Diblasio@mail.house.gov]  

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 8:45 PM 

To: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) <Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Another follow-up 

Thanks 

From: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) [mailto:Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 8:34 PM 
To: DiBlasio, Carla 
Subject: Re: Another follow-up 

Let me check and will follow up with you tomorrow. Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 20, 2016, at 8:24 PM, DiBlasio, Carla <Carla.Diblasio@mail.house.gov> wrote: 

Thanks, Megan! 



I did see the release. Thanks for your follow-up. Do we have a final list of Advanced APMs 

available under MACRA for performance period 2017? 

Thanks again! 

Carla 

From: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) [mailto:Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 6:17 PM 
To: DiBlasio, Carla 
Subject: Another follow-up 

Carla- you should have received a Hill note but I did want to follow-up with you on our 

APMs announcement this afternoon. Please let me know if you have any questions or if 

you want a follow-up call we are available. 

Best, 

Megan 



From: 	 OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 
Sent: 	 21 Dec 2016 01:33:33 +0000 
To: 	 DiBlasio, Carla 

Subject: 	 Re: Another follow-up 

Let me check and will follow up with you tomorrow. Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 20, 2016, at 8:24 PM, DiBlasio, Carla <Carla.Diblasio@mail.house.gov>  wrote: 

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
Sent: 	 21 Dec 2016 01:24:24 +0000 

To: 	 OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 

Subject: 	 RE: Another follow-up 

Thanks, Megan! 

I did see the release. Thanks for your follow-up. Do we have a final list of Advanced APMs available 

under MACRA for performance period 2017? 

Thanks again! 

Carla 

From: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) [mailto:Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 6:17 PM 
To: DiBlasio, Carla 
Subject: Another follow-up 

Carla- you should have received a Hill note but I did want to follow-up with you on our APMs 

announcement this afternoon. Please let me know if you have any questions or if you want a follow-up 

call we are available. 

Best, 

Megan 



From: 	 OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 
Sent: 	 11 May 2016 17:41:54 +0000 

To: 	 Dugan, Meghan 

Subject: 	 Re: call w/ Andy Slavitt 

We got stuck outside but getting into building now 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 11, 2016, at 1:28 PM, Dugan, Meghan <Meghan.Dugan@mail.house.gov> wrote: 

Through committee at 1102 LHOB I believe 

From: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) [mailto:Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 1:27 PM 
To: Dugan, Meghan 
Subject: Re: call w/ Andy Slavitt 

We are on our way over now- what's the best way to enter the library? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 10, 2016, at 4:22 PM, Dugan, Meghan <Meghan.Dugan@mail.house.gov> wrote: 

I believe the committee library could work. 

From: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) [mailto:Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 4:11 PM 
To: Dugan, Meghan 
Cc: DiBlasio, Carla; Martino, Maria (CMS/OL); Keene, Danyail S. (CMS/OL) 
Subject: Re: call w/ Andy Slavitt 

Yes, we can make that work. Is there somewhere by the committee room 

they can meet in? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 10, 2016, at 2:54 PM, Dugan, Meghan 

<Meghan.Dugan@mail.house.gov> wrote: 

Megan, 

Would 1:40 tomorrow before the hearing work? 

Meghan 

From: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 
[mailto:Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov]  



Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 10:11 AM 
To: DiBlasio, Carla 
Cc: Martino, Maria (CMS/OL); Keene, Danyail S. (CMS/OL); 
Dugan, Meghan 
Subject: RE: call w/ Andy Slavitt 

Thanks Carla- let me know what is best for you- we could try to 

give them 15 minutes before the hearing starts to talk- would 

that work? Just let me know what is best on your end. 

From: DiBlasio, Carla [mailto:Carla.Diblasio@mail.house.gov]  

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2016 8:27 PM 

To: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) <Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Martino, Maria (CMS/OL) <Maria.Martino@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Keene, Danyail S. (CMS/OL) <Danyail.Keene@cms.hhs.gov>; 

Dugan, Meghan <Meghan.Dugan@mail.house.gov> 

Subject: RE: call w/ Andy Slavitt 

Megan, 

My sincere apologies. I was out of town and missed your email. 

I've looped in our scheduler to see if there's any chance we can 

squeeze in a call with Mr. Slavitt on Wednesday before the 

hearing. If Mr. Slavitt will be on the Hill on Wednesday, is there 

any chance Dr. Price could speak with him in person before the 

hearing? I'm sure Dr. Price would welcome the opportunity for a 

private conversation. 

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
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 11:39 AM 
To: DiBlasio, Carla 
Cc: Martino, Maria (CMS/OL); Keene, Danyail S. (CMS/OL) 
Subject: call w/ Andy Slavitt 



Hi Carla- I know we have Dr. Price and Patrick scheduled to talk 
next week, but I also wanted to check in about scheduling a 

short call with your boss and the Acting Administrator ahead of 

Wednesday's MACRA hearing. Let me know if there are times 

he could be available for a short call. 

Best, 

Megan 



From: 	 DiBlasio, Carla 

Sent: 	 10 May 2016 00:26:50 +0000 

To: 	 OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 

Cc: 	 Martino, Maria (CMS/OL);Keene, Danyail S. (CMS/OL);Dugan, Meghan 

Subject: 	 RE: call w/ Andy Slavitt 

Megan, 

My sincere apologies. I was out of town and missed your email. I've looped in our scheduler to see if 

there's any chance we can squeeze in a call with Mr. Slavitt on Wednesday before the hearing. If Mr. 

Slavitt will be on the Hill on Wednesday, is there any chance Dr. Price could speak with him in person 

before the hearing? I'm sure Dr. Price would welcome the opportunity for a private conversation. 

Thanks! 

Carla 

Carla DiBlasio 
Policy Advisor/Legislative Counsel 
Congressman Tom Price, M.D. (GA-06) 
100 Cannon House Office Building 
Washington, DC 205151 202.225.4501 

900 rd  

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

Sent: 	 28 Apr 2016 20:52:11 +0000 

To: 	 OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 

Cc: 	 Robinson, William (CMS/OL);Martino, Maria (CMS/OL);Keene, Danyail S. 

(CMS/OL) 

Subject: 	 RE: Follow-up 

So sorry, I've been tied up in a meeting with my boss. I am now available. 

From: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) [mailto:Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 4:20 PM 
To: DiBlasio, Carla; OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 
Cc: Robinson, William (CMS/OL); Martino, Maria (CMS/OL); Keene, Danyail S. (CMS/OL) 
Subject: Re: Follow-up 

Would 445 work? 

From: DiBlasio, Carla Dm-liM:0-fld.Dil-)1-1sio::, 	Lotis.c_jc)•,,.] 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 03:54 PM 
To: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 
Cc: Robinson, William (CMS/OL); Martino, Maria (CMS/OL); Keene, Danyail S. (CMS/OL) 
Subject: RE: Follow-up 

I am so sorry for not responding right away. I would be delighted to speak this afternoon if it's not too 

late. If not, I would love to chat tomorrow morning. 

Let me know your availability. 

Thanks so much! 

Carla 

Carla DiBlasio 
Policy Advisor/Legislative Counsel 
Congressman Tom Price, M.D. (GA-06) 
100 Cannon House Office Building 
Washington, DC 205151 202.225.4501 

From: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) [mailto:Megan.OReilly©cms.hhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 1:13 PM 
To: DiBlasio, Carla 
Cc: Robinson, William (CMS/OL); Martino, Maria (CMS/OL); Keene, Danyail S. (CMS/OL) 
Subject: Follow-up 

Carla- we wanted to follow-up on your boss's conversation with Dr. Conway last night and your follow-

up email. Is there are time this afternoon you are free for a call? 



Best, 

Megan 



From: 	 DiBlasio, Carla 
Sent: 	 28 Apr 2016 19:54:44 +0000 

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

Washington, DC 205151 202.225.4501 eno 
From: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) [mailto:Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.goy]  
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
Sent: 	 28 Apr 2016 16:19:37 -0400 
To: 	 'Carla.Diblasio@mail.house.govi;OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 

Cc: 	 Robinson, William (CMS/OL);Martino, Maria (CMS/OL);Keene, Danyail S. 

(CMS/OL) 

Subject: 	 Re: Follow-up 

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

eC30 0 

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
Sent: 	 4 May 2016 16:14:49 +0000 

To: 	 'Dugan, Meghan' 

Cc: 	 DiBlasio, Carla;Twomey , John;Chadwick, Alpheus K. (CMS/OL);Martino, Maria 

(CMS/OL) 

Subject: 	 RE: Follow-up call 

This is the best number to use and we will connect Dr. Price to Patrick. 202.690.6726 

From: Dugan, Meghan [mailto:Meghan.Dugan@mail.house.gov]  

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2016 8:31 AM 

To: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) <Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov> 

Cc: DiBlasio, Carla <Carla.Diblasio@mail.house.gov>; Twomey , John <John.Twomey@mail.house.gov>; 

Chadwick, Alpheus K. (CMS/OL) <Alpheus.Chadwick@cms.hhs.gov>; Martino, Maria (CMS/OL) 

<Maria.Martino@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Follow-up call 

Megan, 

1:00 will work perfectly for our schedule. What is the best number for Dr. Price to use? 

Thank you, 

Meghan 

On May 3, 2016, at 7:08 PM, OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) <Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov> wrote: 

Could 9:30 or 1 pm work? 

From: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 07:42 PM 
To: 'Carla.Diblasio@mail.house.govi <Carla.Diblasio@mail.house.gov>; OReilly, Megan 
(CMS/OL) 
Cc: iMeghan.Dugan@mail.house.govi <Meghan.Dugan@mail.house.gov>; 
1John.Twomey@mail.house.govi <John.Twomey@mail.house.gov>; Chadwick, Alpheus K. 
(CMS/OL); Martino, Maria (CMS/OL) 
Subject: Re: Follow-up call 

Thanks Carla- let us get some times for you and will follow-up tomorrow. 

From: DiBlasio, Carla [mailto:Carla.Diblasio@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 07:09 PM 
To: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 
Cc: Dugan, Meghan <Meghan.Dugan@mail.house.gov>; Twomey, John 
<John.Twomey@mail.house.gov>; Chadwick, Alpheus K. (CMS/OL) 
Subject: Follow-up call 



Hey Megan, 

Thanks again for your follow-up on the MACRA rule. Congressman Price would like to setup 

a MACRA follow-up call with Dr. Conway next week once he's back in DC. Do you have any 

availability on Tuesday afternoon next week for a quick call? I've copied our scheduler 

here. 

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
Sent: 	 3 May 2016 19:42:47 -0400 

To: 	 'Carla.Diblasio@mail.house.govi;OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 

Cc: 	 iMeghan.Dugan@mail.house.govifJohn.Twomey@mail.house.govi;Chadwick, 

Alpheus K. (CMS/OL);Martino, Maria (CMS/OL) 

Subject: 	 Re: Follow-up call 

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

@CIO im 



From: 	 Dugan, Meghan 
Sent: 	 9 May 2016 20:46:23 +0000 

To: 	 OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 

Cc: 	 DiBlasio, Carla;Twomey , John;Chadwick, Alpheus K. (CMS/OL);Martino, Maria 

(CMS/OL) 

Subject: 	 RE: Follow-up call 

Megan, 

Sorry to change things up last minute but we had a conflict arise tomorrow during the time we had set 

aside for the call. Is there any way we could move the call to later in the week, like on Thursday or 

Friday? 

Thanks! 

From: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) [mailto:Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 12:15 PM 
To: Dugan, Meghan 
Cc: DiBlasio, Carla; Twomey , John; Chadwick, Alpheus K. (CMS/OL); Martino, Maria (CMS/OL) 
Subject: RE: Follow-up call 

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
Cc: Neghan.Dugan@mail.house.govi <Meghan.Dugan@mail.house.gov>; 
tJohn.Twomey@mail.house.govi <John.Twomey@mail.house.gov>; Chadwick, Alpheus K. 



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
Cc: Dugan, Meghan <Meghan.Duqan@mail.house.gov>; Twomey, John 
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

Sent: 	 16 Dec 2016 02:19:11 +0000 

To: 	 OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) 

Subject: 	 RE: Follow-up 

Hey Megan, 

I am so sorry for missing your email tonight. I'd be happy to chat if you want to call my cell tonight or 

tomorrow. 440-346-7298 

I just didn't want to disturb you this late in the evening. However, I'm a night owl and would be happy to 

chat any time. 

Thanks! 

Carla 

From: OReilly, Megan (CMS/OL) [mailto:Megan.OReilly@cms.hhs.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 6:25 PM 
To: DiBlasio, Carla 
Subject: Follow-up 

Carla- I wanted to update you on something. Could you give me a call when you have a minute. 202 

407 2939 is my cell number. 

Best, 

Megan 
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